PENDING PETITION MEMO

Date: 7/11/2007

TO : OT OGC OEE

- FROM: CENTRAL OPERATIONS
- UTILITY: CABLEVISION OF WAPPINGERS FALLS, INC.

SUBJECT: 07-V-0819

Petition of Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc. for a Certificate of Confirmation for its Franchise with the Town of Esopus, Ulster County.



2007 JUL 11 AM 9: 48

July 11, 2007

Ms. Jaclyn A. Brilling Secretary New York State Public Service Commission Cable Television Bureau Agency Building Three Empire State Plaza Albany, New York 12223

> Re: Certificate of Confirmation Town of Esopus

Dear Ms. Brilling:

This application is submitted by Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc. ("Cablevision"), 1111 Stewart Avenue, Bethpage, New York 11714, (516) 803-2300, for a Certificate of Confirmation for a cable television franchise in the Town of Esopus, New York ("Town").

Attached hereto and designated as Exhibit I, please find a copy of the Replacement Order Granting Waiver that was issued by the New York State Public Service Commission on July 12, 2005 in connection with Cablevision's cable television franchise for the Town of Esopus.

On November 16, 2006, after publication of notice, a copy of which is annexed hereto and designated as Exhibit II, a public hearing was held on Cablevision's application. A full discussion of Cablevision's proposals and qualifications and the generating of the proposed franchise was held.

On November 16, 2006, the Town Board passed a Resolution granting a nonexclusive franchise to Cablevision, a copy of which is annexed hereto as Exhibit III. On November 21, 2006, the Town executed a nonexclusive cable television franchise agreement within the geographical boundaries of the Town, a copy of which agreement is annexed hereto as Exhibit IV.

New York State Public Service Commission July 11, 2007 Page 2

Cablevision, pursuant to Section 821 of the New York State Executive Law and the Rules and Regulations thereunder now requests that the Commission confirm the franchise agreement. Cablevision intends to engage in origination cablecasting and access cablecasting within the Town. The operation of the Town system will not be in violation of, or in any way inconsistent with, any federal or state law or regulation.

Under Section 821 of the New York State Executive Law, we now respectfully request Commission confirmation of the franchise agreement.

Very truly yours,

Upud Al

Alfred G. Kiefer Senior Counsel

Enclosures

cc: Town of Esopus

PLUSSEA\COMMISSION\ESOPUS

I, Alfred G. Kiefer, Senior Counsel, hereby certify that I have this 11th day of July, 2007, sent by first class United States Mail postage prepaid a copy of the foregoing Application for Renewal of Certificate of Confirmation to the Town Clerk, Town of Esopus, Town Hall, 174 Broadway, Port Ewen, New York 12466.

Alfred G. Kiefer

PLUSSEA\COMMISSION\ESOPUS

STATE OF NEW YORK PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

At a session of the Public Service Commission held in the City of New York on March 16, 2005

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

William M. Flynn, Chairman Thomas J. Dunleavy Leonard A. Weiss Neal N. Galvin

CASE 04-V-1703 - Petition of the Town of Esopus (Ulster County) for a Waiver of Certain Provisions of 9 NYCRR Part 594 of the Commission's Rules to Provide Cable Television Service.

REPLACEMENT ORDER GRANTING WAIVER

(Issued and Effective July 12, 2005)

BY THE COMMISSION:

INTRODUCTION

On or about December 30, 2004 the Town of Esopus (Esopus), Ulster County, filed a petition for waiver of certain procedures in the Commission's rules relative to cable television franchising. The petition seeks a waiver of various provisions of 9 NYCRR Part 594 including (a) Section 594.1 which requires the establishment of a citizen advisory committee for the purpose of learning about cable communications and determining the communications needs and interests of the community; (b) Section 594.2 which requires the preparation of a final report by the

EXHIBIT I

CASE 04-V-1703

a subsidiary or affiliate of Time Warner Cable (Time Warner). Esopus states that there are currently 32 homes on Swartehill Road without cable service. Time Warner has declined to provide service to these customers. However, Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc. (Cablevision) which provides cable service to the adjacent Town of Lloyd is willing to extend its service to accommodate these customers. This waiver seeks to expedite Cablevision's ability to provide service to these customers.

PUBLIC NOTICE

A Notice of Proposed Rulemaking regarding the proposed waivers was published in the <u>State Register</u> on January 26, 2005. Cablevision originally filed comments in opposition to this notice, however, it subsequently withdrew these comments. Accordingly, no comments were received.

DISCUSSION

The Commission shall grant approval to the petition to waive certain provisions of 9 NYCRR Part 594. Esopus is already aware of the nature and potential of cable television services as evidenced by the fact that it has already granted at least one cable television franchise. The provisions it seeks to have waived were designed primarily to ensure that a community new to the idea of cable television services did not rush into a franchise approval without considering all of the available options or providing some degree of competition. Esopus now desires to streamline its franchise procedures. The extensive review and, in some cases, the protracted period of time for completion of the steps involved in granting a franchise as set

æ

CASE 04-V-1703

٠

for proposals are not necessary to protect the public interest. In addition, the public notice required of the hearing at which an additional competitive franchise may be considered will ensure an opportunity for public participation in any final decision by the town board.

Good cause having been shown, the waivers are approved. The authority for this action is Public Service Law Sections 4(1), 216(1) and 216(5) and 9 NYCRR, Section 590.22.

The Commission orders:

1. The petition of the Town of Esopus (Ulster County) for waiver of 9 NYCRR, Sections 594.1, 594.2, 594.3, and 594.4 is hereby granted.

2. This proceeding is closed.

By the Commission,

(SIGNED)

JACLYN A. BRILLING Secretary

STATE OF NEW YORK PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE 04-V-1703 - Petition of the Town of Esopus (Ulster County) for a Waiver of Certain Provisions of 9 NYCRR Part 594 of the Commission's Rules to Provide Cable Television Service.

ERRATUM NOTICE

(Issued July 12, 2005)

The Commission's Order Granting Waiver issued May 12, 2005 inadvertently listed Verizon Communications, Inc. as the competitive entrant in which the Town of Esopus wishes to engage in franchise negotiations and waive various provisions of 9 NYCRR Part 594. The actual competitive entrant is Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc. The attached Replacement Order clarifies this change. The Commission's decision to approve the waiver is otherwise unaffected.

(SIGNED)

JACLYN A. BRILLING Secretary

] =

State of New York, ss.:

City of Kingston, County of Ulster,

Legal Notice Please Take Notice that the Town Board of the Town of Esopus will be holding a Public Hearing on Thursday, November 16th, 2006 at 7:15 PM at the Town Hall, 174 Broadway, Port Ewen, NY to afford all interested parties an opportunity to be heard concerning the granting of Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, inc.'s Town of Esopus franchise. Copies of the renewal application are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the office of the Esopus Town Clerk 174 Broadway, Port Ewen, NY. Dated: Nov. 2, 2006 By. Order of the Town of Esopus Diane L McCord, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC

aurie Darringer . . being duly sworn. says that she resides in said County and State, and that she now is and at all times hereinafter named, was the principal clerk of The Daily Freeman, which is the publisher and printer of THE DAILY FREEMAN, a newspaper published and printed in the City of Kingston, in the County of Ulster, in the State of New York, and that a notice of which the annexed printed notice is a copy, has been published in said newspaper for ONC . insertions . . commencing on the . day of and ending on the ... day of . . GERALDINE R. WILSON Netary Public, State of New York Sworn to before me this. dav Reg. # 01WI5064206 2Co Qualified in Ulater County of mmission Expires Aug. 12, 20/ Notary Public in and for Ulster County

I, TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF ESOPUS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS

LINTLL WERMON

November 2, 2006

Daily Freeman 79 Hurley Avenue Kingston, New York 12401

Gentlemen:

Please print the following legal notice in your newspaper on November 6, 2006 and send one (1) affidavit of service:

Legal Notice

Please Take Notice that the Town Board of the Town of Esopus will be holding a Public Hearing on Thursday, November 16th, 2006 at 7:15 PM at the Town Hall, 174 Broadway, Port Ewen, NY to afford all interested parties an opportunity to be heard concerning the granting of Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc.'s Town of Esopus franchise.

Copies of the renewal application are available for public inspection during normal business hours at the office of the Esopus Town Clerk 174 Broadway, Port Ewen, NY. Dated: Nov. 2, 2006 By Order of the Town Board of the Town of Esopus Diane L. McCord, Town Clerk, CMC, RMC

Thank you. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A FRANCHISE AGREEMENT WITH CABLEVISION, INC.

At a regularly meeting of the Town Board held on November 16, 2006, the following resolution was moved by Supervisor Coutant, seconded by Councilperson Wayne Freer and adopted by those Board Members present.

Resolution No. 2

Whereas, Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc. submitted a proposed non-exclusive agreement to construct, own and operate a cable television system within a specific territorial limit within the Town of Esopus and

Whereas, the specific territorial limit, which includes portions of Swartekill Road and Loughran Lane, is currently not serviced by any cable television provider and

Whereas, a Public Hearing was held before the Esopus Town Board on Nov. 16, 2006;

Now, Therefore, Be it Resolved, by the Town Board of the Town of Esopus that the Board does hereby award the franchise to construct, own and operate a cable television system within the town of Esopus to Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc. for a fifteen year period.

Be it Further Resolved, that the Supervisor be hereby authorized to execute a franchise renewal agreement with Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc.

| Supervisor John Coutant | Aye |
|---------------------------------|-----|
| Councilperson Gloria VanVliet | Aye |
| Councilperson Wayne Freer | Aye |
| Councilperson Michael Lange | Aye |
| Councilperson Deborah Silvestro | Aye |

Resolution duly adopted.

Resolution duly adopted.



EXHIBIT IV

A FRANCHISE RENEWAL AGREEMENT

between the

Town of Esopus, Ulster County, New York

and

Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc.

Table of Contents

| 1. DEFINITION OF TERMS | 5 |
|--|----|
| 2. GRANT OF FRANCHISE | 6 |
| 3. NON-EXCLUSIVE NATURE OF THIS FRANCHISE | 7 |
| 4. TERRITORIAL LIMITS | 7 |
| 5. FRANCHISE SUBJECT TO LAW AND REGULATION | 7 |
| 6. CONDITIONS ON USE OF STREETS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS | 8 |
| 7. ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER OF FRANCHISE | 9 |
| 8. DEFAULT, REVOCATION, TERMINATION, ABANDONMENT | 10 |
| 9. SEVERABILITY | |
| 10. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM | |
| 11. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAW AND REGULATIONS | |
| 12. SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS | 14 |
| 13. SYSTEM PERFORMANCE STANDARDS | 15 |
| 14. SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR | 15 |
| 15. GENERAL SERVICE OBLIGATION | 16 |
| 16. MUNICIPAL AND SCHOOL SERVICE | 17 |
| 17. PUBLIC, EDUCATIONAL, AND GOVERNMENTAL ACCESS | |
| 18. FRANCHISE FEE | 18 |
| 19. INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE | |
| 20. RATES AND CHARGES | 20 |
| 21. EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES | 20 |
| | |

| 23. MUNICIPALITY'S RIGHT TO INSPECT FRANCHISEE'S BOOKS AND RECORDS | 21 |
|---|----|
| 24. REPORTS TO BE FILED BY FRANCHISEE WITH THE MUNICIPALITY | 21 |
| 25. MANDATORY RECORD KEEPING | 22 |
| 26. MUNICIPAL EMERGENCIES | 23 |
| 27. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAW AND REGULATION | 23 |
| 28. EMPLOYEE IDENTIFICATION/TRAINING | 23 |
| 29. REQUIREMENT FOR ADEQUATE TELEPHONE SYSTEM | 24 |
| 30. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS | 24 |
| 31. PERIODIC PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SESSIONS | 25 |
| 32. EFFECT OF MUNICIPALITY'S FAILURE TO ENFORCE FRANCHISE PROVISIONS | 26 |
| 33. LEVEL TERMS | 27 |
| 34. APPROVAL OF THE NYSPC | 27 |

FRANCHISE RENEWAL AGREEMENT

between the

Town of Esopus, Ulster County, New York

and

Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc.

WHEREAS, the Town of Esopus (hereinafter referred to as "Municipality") has requisite authority to grant franchises permitting and regulating the use of its streets, rights of way, and public grounds; and,

WHEREAS, Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as "Franchisee"), or, if applicable Franchisee's predecessor in interest, having previously secured the permission of the Municipality to use such streets, rights of way, and public grounds under a franchise Agreement that has since expired, has petitioned the Municipality for a renewal of such franchise; and,

WHEREAS, the Municipality and Franchisee have complied with all Federal and State-mandated procedural and substantive requirements pertinent to this franchise renewal; and,

WHEREAS, the Municipality has approved, after consideration in a full public proceeding affording due process, the character, financial condition, and technical ability of Franchisee; and,

WHEREAS, during said public hearings and proceedings, various proposals of the parties for constructing, maintaining, improving, and operating the communications System described herein were considered and found adequate and feasible;

WHEREAS, this franchise renewal, as set out below, is non-exclusive and complies with the franchise standards of the New York State Public Service Commission; and,

WHEREAS, imposition of the same burdens and costs on other franchised competitors by the Municipality is a basic assumption of the parties in this Agreement;

THEREFORE

The Municipality and Franchisee agree as follows:

Definitions

1. **DEFINITION OF TERMS**

- 1.1. "Area Outage": a total or partial loss of video, audio, data or other signals carried on the "Communications System" in a location affecting five or more subscribers.
- 1.2. "Cable Act" means Title VI of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.
- 1.3. "Cable Service" or "Service": the one-way transmission to subscribers of (i) video programming, and (ii) other programming service, including subscriber interaction, if any, which is required for the selection or use of such video programming or other programming service; or as otherwise defined in the Communications Act of 1934, as amended.
- 1.4. "Capability": the ability of the "Franchisee" to activate a described technological or service aspect of the "Communications System" without delay.
- 1.5. "Communications System" or "System": the facility, which is the subject of this franchise, consisting of antennae, wire, coaxial cable, amplifiers, towers, microwave links, wave guide, optical fibers, optical transmitters and receivers, satellite receive/transmit antennae, and/or other equipment designed and constructed for the purpose of producing, receiving, amplifying, storing, processing, or distributing analog and/or digital audio, video, data or other forms of electronic, electromechanical, optical, or electrical signals.
- 1.6. "FCC": the Federal Communications Commission.
- 1.7. "Franchise": the rights and obligations described in this document, and used interchangeably with the term "Agreement".
- 1.8. "Franchise Fee": the fee paid by the "Franchisee" to the "Municipality" in exchange for the rights granted pursuant to the "Franchise."
- 1.9. "Franchisee": Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc., and its lawful successors and assignees.
- 1.10. "Gross Receipts": The total annual subscription payments (including payments made for pay television and pay-per-view services) actually paid to and received by Franchisee by all subscribers resident within the Municipality for video

- 1.11. "Municipality" shall mean the Town of Esopus and/or its authorized representatives.
- 1.12. "Municipal Law" shall mean all generally applicable ordinances, laws and regulations, to the extent not inconsistent with the rights and privileges granted herein and not preempted by Federal or State law or regulation.
- 1.13. "NYSPSC": the New York State Public Service Commission or any successor State agency with similar responsibilities.
- 1.14. "State": the State of New York.

PART I -- THE FRANCHISE

2. GRANT OF FRANCHISE

- 2.1. Franchisee is hereby granted, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, the right, privilege, and authority to construct, operate, and maintain a Communications System within the streets, alleys, and public ways of the Municipality, as now exist and may hereafter be changed.
- 2.2. Franchisee may erect, install, extend, repair, replace, and retain in, on, over, under, or upon, across and along the public streets, alleys, and ways within the Municipality, such wires, cables, conductors, ducts, conduits, vaults, manholes, amplifiers, appliances, pedestals, attachments, and other property and equipment as, in Franchisee's discretion, are necessary and appurtenant to the operation of the System in conformance with Municipal Law. Consistent with Federal law, Municipality, insofar as it may have the authority to so grant, hereby authorizes Franchisee to use any and all easements dedicated to compatible uses, such as electric, gas, telephone or other utility transmissions, for the purposes described in this Section 2 and further agrees, on request and at Franchisee's sole expense, to assist Franchisee in gaining access to and use of such easements.
- 2.3. Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed to waive the requirements of Municipal Law regarding permits, fees to be paid to the Municipality for permits or construction, or the manner of construction.
- 2.4. No privilege or power of eminent domain shall be deemed to be bestowed by this Agreement other than that conferred pursuant to statutory law.

3. NON-EXCLUSIVE NATURE OF THIS FRANCHISE

3.1. This Agreement shall not be construed as any limitation upon the right of the Municipality to grant to other persons rights, privileges, or authorities similar to the rights, privileges, and authorities herein set forth, in the same or other streets, alleys, or other public ways or public places to the extent permitted under applicable law. The Municipality specifically reserves the right to grant at any time such additional franchises for this purpose as it deems appropriate, subject however, to the provisions of Section 34 of this Agreement.

4. **TERRITORIAL LIMITS**

4.1. The rights and privileges awarded pursuant to this Agreement shall relate to and over the present territorial limits of the Municipality in the portion of the Town along Swartekill Road from the Lloyd Town Line and along Loughran Lane, in accordance with the map in Exhibit A.

5. FRANCHISE SUBJECT TO LAW AND REGULATION

- 5.1. All terms and conditions of this Agreement are subject to Federal and State law and to the rules and regulations of the FCC and the NYSPSC, as now exist or may be hereafter amended.
- 5.2. All terms and conditions of this Agreement are subject to the approval of the NYSPSC to the extent required by applicable law.
- 5.3. All rights and privileges granted hereby are subject to the police power of the Municipality to adopt and enforce laws, rules and regulations. Expressly reserved to the Municipality is the right to adopt, in addition to the provisions of this Agreement and existing laws, rules, and regulations, such additional laws, rules, and regulations as it may find necessary in the exercise of its police power; provided, however, that such additional laws, rules and regulations are reasonable, properly within the authority of the Municipality to enact, not materially in conflict with the privileges granted in this Agreement, and consistent with all Federal and State laws, rules regulations and orders.
- 5.4. Within sixty (60) days of receipt of formal notification of the Municipality's approval of this Franchise, Franchisee shall file a request for certification of this franchise with the NYSPSC and shall provide the Municipality with evidence of such filing.

award or denial of a franchise, revocation, termination or final notice of default shall require vote of the Municipality's governing body.

6. CONDITIONS ON USE OF STREETS AND PUBLIC GROUNDS

- 6.1. Any work that requires the disturbance of any street or that will interfere with traffic shall be undertaken in accordance with Municipal Law.
- 6.2. No poles, underground conduits or other wire-holding structures shall be erected by Franchisee without the approval of the appropriate municipal official through established permit procedures to the extent that same now or hereafter may exist, with regard to the location, height, type and any other pertinent aspect of such wire-holding facilities; provided however, such approval may not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.
- 6.3. To the extent practicable, all structures, lines and equipment erected by Franchisee within the Municipality shall be so located as to cause minimum interference with the proper use of streets, alleys, easements and other public ways and places, and to cause minimum interference with rights or reasonable convenience of property owners who adjoin any of the said streets, alleys or other public ways and places. Existing poles, posts and other structures of the electric power company or any telephone company or any other public utility that may be available to Franchisee shall be used to the extent practicable in order to minimize interference with travel. Where both power and telephone utilities are placed underground, and to the extent practicable, Franchisee's cable also shall be placed underground.
- 6.4. Franchisee shall have the right and authority to remove, trim, cut, and keep clear trees and bushes upon and overhanging all streets, alleys, easements, sidewalks, and public places in the Municipality to the minimum extent necessary to keep same clear of poles, wires, cables, conduits and fixtures.
- 6.5. In the case of any disturbance of pavement, sidewalk, driveway or other surfacing, Franchisee shall, at its own cost and expense in accordance with Municipal Law, and within thirty (30) days, replace and restore such pavement, sidewalk, driveway or surfacing so disturbed to as good a condition as existed before said work was commenced, to the extent practicable. In the event that any municipal property is damaged or destroyed by Franchisee, such property shall be repaired or replaced by Franchisee within thirty (30) days and restored to as good a condition as existed before said work was commenced, to the extent practicable.

- 6.7. In exercising rights pursuant hereto, Franchisee shall not endanger or interfere with the lives of persons, nor interfere with any installations of the Municipality, any public utility serving the Municipality or any other person permitted to use the streets and public grounds, nor unnecessarily hinder or obstruct the free use of the streets and public grounds to the extent practicable. The Municipality shall at all times control the distribution of space in, over, under or across all streets and public grounds that are occupied by the System. All rights granted for the construction and operation of the System shall be subject to the continuing right of the Municipality, pursuant to Municipal Law, to require such reconstruction, relocation, or change of the facilities and equipment used by Franchisee in the streets, alleys, avenues, and highways of the Municipality, as shall be reasonable under the circumstances, necessary in the public interest and without undue interference to the rights and privileges granted Franchisee pursuant to this Agreement.
- 6.8. Nothing in this Agreement shall hinder the right of the Municipality, under Municipal Law, or any governmental authority to perform or carry on, directly or indirectly, any public works or public improvements of any description. Should the System in any way interfere with the construction, maintenance, or repair of such public works or public improvements, Franchisee shall, at its own cost and expense, protect or relocate its System, or part thereof, as reasonably directed by the Municipality and provided Municipality provides at least thirty (30) days' notice to Franchisee.
- 6.9. Upon notice and payment as set forth herein by a person holding a building or moving permit issued by the Municipality, Franchisee shall temporarily raise or lower its wires or other property or relocate the same temporarily so as to permit the moving or erection of buildings to the extent practicable. The expenses of any such temporary removal, raising or lowering of wires or other property shall be paid in advance to Franchisee by the person requesting same. In such cases, Franchisee shall be given not fewer than ten (10) working days prior written notice in order to arrange for the changes required.

7. ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER OF FRANCHISE

7.1 No change in control or assignment of Franchisee or this Franchise shall occur

for the Municipality's written consent of such proposal. If the Municipality fails to render a final decision on the request for a change of control or assignment within one-hundred twenty (120) days after receipt by the Municipality, such request shall be deemed granted unless the Franchisee and the Municipality jointly agree in writing to an extension of time.

- 7.3. The Municipality may consider the following in determining the ability of the proposed assignee or transferee to meet the obligations of the Franchise hereunder and in deciding whether to grant the petition:
 - 7.3.1. The experience of proposed assignee or transferee;
 - 7.3.2. The managerial and technical qualifications of proposed assignee or transferee;
 - 7.3.3. The legal integrity of proposed assignee or transferee;
 - 7.3.4. The financial ability and stability of the proposed assignee or transferee;
 - 7.3.5. The plans of the proposed assignee or transferee as to operation and maintenance of the System;
 - 7.3.6. The likely effects of the transfer or assignment on the health, safety, and welfare of the citizenry of the community relative to the operation of the System.
- 7.4. Franchisee's written petition shall be filed with the Municipality using FCC Form 394, or such similar form as hereinafter may be provided by the FCC for such purposes, and such other information as is required pursuant thereto.
- 7.5. In the event that the Municipality refuses to grant the aforementioned petition, it shall set forth the specific reasons for its decision in writing by municipal resolution.
- 7.6. No consent from or notice to the Municipality shall be required for a transfer in trust, mortgage, or other instrument of hypothecation, in whole or in part, to secure an indebtedness, or for a transfer to a corporation, partnership or other entity controlling, controlled by or under common control with the Franchisee.

8. DEFAULT, REVOCATION, TERMINATION, ABANDONMENT

- 8.1.1. Franchisee fails, after sixty days (60) prior written notice from the Municipality, to comply or to take reasonable steps to comply with a material provision or material provisions of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the above, when Franchisee is once again in compliance, the right to revoke this Agreement shall no longer remain with respect to the condition that precipitated the notice; or
- 8.1.2. Franchisee attempts or does practice a material fraud or deceit in its securing of this Franchise; or
- 8.1.3. Franchisee practices material fraud or displays repeated negligence in the accurate reporting of information to the Municipality, including but not limited to information pertaining to Franchisee's calculation of the Municipality's franchise fee; or
- 8.1.4. Franchisee fails to pay any legally owed taxes or fees due the Municipality, unless the amount of such payment is part of a good faith dispute or the failure to pay is caused by inadvertent error; or
- 8.1.5. Franchisee fails to maintain adequate insurance as specified in Section 0 of this Agreement; or
- 8.1.6. Franchisee fails to obtain the prior approval of the Municipality for transfer or assignment of the Franchise pursuant to Section 7 of this Agreement.
- 8.2. For purposes of this Agreement the term "material provision" or "material provisions" shall mean the following sections of this Franchise: Section 7.1; Section 12.3; Section 14.1; Section 17.1; and Section 34.
- 8.3. Notwithstanding the above. no default. revocation or termination shall be effective unless and until the governing board of Municipality shall have adopted an ordinance or resolution setting forth the cause and reason for the revocation and the effective date thereof. The procedures for adoption of such an ordinance or resolution shall be as follows: Municipality shall provide sixty (60) days prior written notice to Franchisee of a claim of violation and reasons therefore in sufficient detail for Franchisee to address the particulars of the claim; during said sixty (60) day period Municipality shall cooperate with Franchisee and provide

plan that reasonably satisfies the Municipality, the Municipality shall promptly schedule a public hearing no sooner than fourteen (14) days after written notice to the Franchisee. Franchisee shall be provided an opportunity to offer evidence and be fully and fairly heard at said public hearing held on the proposed adoption of such ordinance or resolution. Municipality shall obtain and make available to Franchisee, at a reasonable expense to Franchisee, a transcript of said hearing. Franchisee shall have the right to appeal any such administrative decision to a court of competent jurisdiction as Franchisee may choose, and revocation of the Franchise shall not become effective until any such appeal has become final or the time for taking such appeal shall have expired.

- 8.4. In no event, and notwithstanding any contrary provision in this section or elsewhere in this Agreement, shall this Agreement be subject to default, revocation or termination, or Franchisee be liable for non-compliance with or delay in the performance of any obligation hereunder, where its failure to cure or to take reasonable steps to cure is attributable to formal U.S. declaration of war, government ban on the affected obligation, U.S. government sponsored or supported embargo, civil commotion, strikes or work stoppages (except those against Franchisee and its affiliates), fires, any acts of God or of nature, or other events beyond the immediate control of Franchisee.
- 8.5. In the event of such circumstances as described in 8.4, Franchisee shall be automatically excused from its obligations herein during the course of any such events or conditions. Franchisee shall take reasonable measures to notify the Municipality of the existence of circumstances described in Section 8.4. The time specified for performance of Franchisee's obligations hereunder shall automatically extend for a time period equal to the period of the existence of the events or conditions and such reasonable time period thereafter as may be necessitated by any such events or conditions.
- 8.6. Franchisee shall not voluntarily abandon any service or portion thereof required to be provided pursuant to the terms of this Agreement without the prior written consent of the Municipality and the NYSPSC. Deletion of or changes to a programming service or functionality of the System shall not constitute abandonment of service for purposes of this Agreement.
- 8.7. Upon expiration, termination or revocation of this Franchise, Franchisee, at its

assignees should, within six (6) months after such expiration, termination or revocation obtain certification from the FCC to operate an Open Video System or any other Federal or State certification to provide service over the System or provided events beyond Franchisee's reasonable control make removal impracticable.

9. <u>SEVERABILITY</u>

9.1. Should any provision of this Agreement be held invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction or rendered a nullity by Federal or State legislative or regulatory action, the remaining provisions of this Agreement shall be void at the option of the parties.

10. EFFECTIVE DATE AND TERM

- 10.1. The effective date of this Agreement shall be the date this Agreement is granted a certificate of confirmation by the NYSPSC.
- 10.2. The term of this Agreement shall be ten (10) years from the effective date.

PART II -- THE SYSTEM

11. COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAW AND REGULATIONS

- 11.1. Franchisee shall take reasonable measures to comply with all applicable Federal, State, and local laws and regulations pertaining to the construction, erection, installation, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the System, including the regulations of the FCC and the NYSPSC, Federal and State occupational safety and health regulations, and applicable codes including the National Electric Code, and National Electric Safety Code, all as may now exist or hereinafter amended. In addition, Franchisee shall take reasonable measures to ensure that the System shall meet or exceed all applicable technical and performance standards of Federal and State law, including those of the FCC and the NYSPSC, as now exist or hereinafter amended.
- 11.2. Franchisee shall file requests for all necessary operating authorization with the NYSPSC and the FCC within sixty (60) days of the effective date of this

12. SYSTEM SPECIFICATIONS

- 12.1. Subject to Federal and State law and the rules and regulations of the FCC and NYSPSC, and subject to the System's capability of providing the services and facilities prescribed in this Agreement, the technical design of the System serving the Municipality shall be at the option of Franchisee and as further described in this section.
- 12.2. All such construction and any subsequent maintenance, repair, or improvement of said System shall use materials of good and durable quality and shall be performed in a safe, workmanlike, thorough, and reliable manner to the extent practicable.
- 12.3. Franchisee's System shall provide for a minimum channel capacity of not fewer than seventy-five (75) channels on the effective date of this Agreement. In accordance with the requirements of the NYSPSC, the exercise of this Agreement shall include reasonable efforts in good faith to maximize the number of energized channels available to subscribers, subject to the rights and obligations granted and imposed by Federal law and regulation, and to the extent economically reasonable and commercially practicable, including Franchisee's right to consider how such actions may impact upon its commercially reasonable rate of return on investment over the remaining term of the Franchise.
- 12.4. The System shall incorporate equipment capable of providing standby powering of the System so as to minimize, to the extent practicable, Area Outages caused by interruption of power furnished by the utility company. The standby powering equipment shall provide for automatic cut-in upon failure of the AC power and automatic reversion to the AC power upon resumption of AC power service. The equipment also shall be so designed as to prevent the standby power source from powering a "dead" utility line.
- 12.5. The design and construction of the System will include substantial utilization of fiber optic technology.

Section 15.1. The Franchisee shall design the System to be able to extend the System to any commercial or business customer that Franchisee is authorized to serve, subject to the provisions of Section 15.1.2.

13. <u>SYSTEM PERFORMANCE STANDARDS</u>

- 13.1. All signals carried by the System shall be transmitted with a degree of technical quality not less than that prescribed by the rules and regulations of the Federal and State regulatory agencies having jurisdiction. Franchisee shall not be deemed to be out of compliance with this Section 13 to the extent another user of radio spectrum interferes with the signal quality provided by Franchisee to subscribers within the Municipality and Franchisee takes reasonable measures within its control to mitigate signal quality problems.
- 13.2. Operation of the System shall be such that no harmful interference will be caused to broadcast and satellite television and radio reception, telephone communication, amateur radio communication, aircraft and emergency communications, or other similar installation or communication within the Municipality, provided such communications are authorized and licensed, as required by applicable law.

14. SYSTEM MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR

- 14.1. Franchisee shall establish and take reasonable measures to adhere to maintenance policies that provide service to subscribers at or above the performance standards set forth herein.
- 14.2. When interruption of service is necessary for the purpose of making repairs, adjustments, or installations, Franchisee shall do so at such time and in such manner as will reduce inconvenience to subscribers. Unless such interruption is unforeseen or immediately necessary, Franchisee shall give reasonable notice thereof to subscribers.
- 14.3. Franchisee shall have a local or toll-free telephone number so that requests for repairs or adjustments can be received at any time, twenty-four (24) hours per day, and seven (7) days per week.
- 14.4. The response of Franchisee to such requests shall be in accordance with Federal

PART III -- THE SERVICE

15. GENERAL SERVICE OBLIGATION

- 15.1. Franchisee shall provide service within the Municipality upon the lawful request of any and all persons who are owners or tenants of residential property within the Municipality, subject to the following:
 - 15.1.1. With the exception of customized installations, all residential structures located along public rights-of-way served by aerial plant within the territorial limits of the Municipality and situated within one-hundred and fifty (150) feet from the trunk or feeder cable shall receive such service at the standard installation charge.
 - 15.1.2. All commercial structures within the territorial limits of the Municipality shall be able to receive such service, provided the owners or tenants of such structures, and such structures themselves, meet the reasonable requirements and conditions of Franchisee, including any line extension charge for the provision of said service.
 - 15.1.3. Franchisee shall extend the System to serve all areas of the Municipality along public rights-of-way which have a density of twenty-five (25) homes per linear mile of aerial cable or greater, or areas with less than twenty-vie (25) homes per linear mile of aerial cable where residents agree to a contribution-in-aid-of construction as per the standards established in Section 895.5 of the rules and regulations of the NYSPSC.
- 15.2. Franchisee shall not unlawfully discriminate against any person as to the availability, maintenance, and pricing of Cable Service. Nothing herein shall be construed to limit the Franchisee's ability to offer or provide bulk rate discounts or promotions where applicable, to the extent permitted under Federal and State law.
- 15.3. reception of obscene or indecent programming in the subscriber's residence.
- 15.4. It is agreed that service offered to subscribers pursuant to this agreement shall be

16. MUNICIPAL AND SCHOOL SERVICE

- 16.1. Upon written request from Municipality, franchisee shall provide one (1) installation of broadcast basic cable television service without monthly service charge to one (1) receiver location in each municipal office building, school, and library, subject to the applicable rules and regulations of the FCC and the NYSPSC, as set forth below:
 - 16.1.1. Franchisee shall, without charge, provide one (1) standard aerial connection for basic service, as provided below, into the internal R.F. distribution system of each municipal office building, library and school within the Municipality (hereinafter singly or collectively referred to as the "premises"). Franchisee shall make a connection at one outlet in each such premise for the purpose of enabling the said premises to distribute the basic cable television service. Where such premises consist of more than one building, only one tie-in and connection shall be provided by Franchisee.
 - 16.1.1.1. Franchisee shall make such tie-in and connection at the location designated by the appropriate official as the location of the internal R.F. distribution System of the premises. The responsibility of Franchisee shall terminate when the tie-in and connection to the internal R.F. distribution System are completed, and the responsibility for performance of the internal R.F. distribution system, and for distribution of the transmissions throughout such system shall be solely that of the administrator of the premises. Franchisee makes no representation or warranty as to the ability of such distribution system.
 - 16.1.2. Where Franchisee is serving the area, but the premises to be connected with an aerial installation is located more than one hundred, fifty (150) feet from the nearest trunk or feeder cable, the cost of the aerial cable installation beyond one hundred fifty (150) feet will be paid by the recipient. For underground installations, Franchisee shall charge the recipient its actual cost. Such cost estimates shall be submitted to said

- 16.1.3.2. "School" shall mean those educational institutions within the Municipality chartered by the New York State Board of Regents pursuant to the New York Education Law; and
- 16.1.3.3. "Library" shall mean a library established for free public purposes by official action of a municipality, district, or the legislature, where the whole interest belongs to the public, provided, however, that the term shall not include a professional, technical or public school library.
- 16.1.3.4. "Municipal office buildings" shall mean the Municipality's Town hall, its police, fire or ambulance corps buildings, but shall not include County and State office buildings.

17. PUBLIC, EDUCATIONAL, AND GOVERNMENTAL ACCESS

- 17.1. Franchisee shall comply with applicable Federal and State law, rules, and regulations pertaining to non-commercial public, educational, and governmental (PEG) access to the System.
- 17.2. Franchisee shall provide the Municipality and the residents of the Municipality with equitable access to all non-commercial PEG access services provided by Franchisee as part of its PEG access policies, rules, and procedures. Should Franchisee's said policies, rules and procedures be inconsistent with the standards established in Section 895.4 of the rules of the NYSPSC pertaining to noncommercial governmental, educational or public access, such rules shall govern.

PART IV -- FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS TO THE MUNICIPALITY

18. FRANCHISE FEE

18.1 Franchisee shall pay to the Municipality during the term of this Agreement an annual sum equal to 0 percent (0%) of Franchisee's Gross Receipts for the preceding year.

19. INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE

19.1. Franchisee shall purchase and maintain commercial general liability insurance that shall include the following minimum coverage levels during the term of this Agreement that will protect Franchisee and the Municipality from any claims against either or both which may arise directly or indirectly as a result of Franchisee's performance hereunder:

19.1.1. Personal injury or death: \$500,000 per occurrence

- 19.1.2. Property damage: \$500,000 per occurrence
- 19.1.3. Excess liability or umbrella coverage: \$10,000,000 per occurrence.
- 19.2. Franchisee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Municipality, its officers, employees, and agents from and against all losses and claims, demands, payments, suits, actions, recoveries, and judgments of every nature and description, resulting from bodily injury, property damage or personal injury, brought or recovered, by any act or omission of Franchisee, its agents, employees, contractors and subcontractors in the construction, operation, maintenance, service or repair of the Communications System or any portion thereof, or of any failure to comply with any law, ordinance, or regulation, or by reason of any suit or claim for royalties, license fees, or infringement of patent rights arising from Franchisee's performance under this Agreement. Municipality shall promptly notify Franchisee of any claim for which it seeks indemnification, afford Franchisee the opportunity to fully control the defense of such claim and any compromise, settlement resolution or other disposition of such claim, including selection of counsel and by making available to Franchisee all relevant information under Municipality's control. Notwithstanding any provision contained herein and to the contrary, Franchisee shall have no obligation to indemnify or defend the Municipality with respect to any programming provided by the Municipality or from the Municipality's negligence.
- 19.3. Each insurance policy shall bear the name of the Municipality as an additional insured. The insurance covered referred to in this Section 19 may be included in one or more policies covering other risks of Franchisee or any of its parent companies, affiliates, subsidiaries or assigns.

canceled, it shall be replaced forthwith with insurance that meets the requirements of this Agreement so that there is no lapse in coverage.

- 19.5. Not later than sixty (60) days after the effective date of this Agreement and on written request, Franchisee shall furnish to the Municipality certificates of insurance in conformity with the requirements of this Franchise.
- 19.6. Franchisee shall obtain all insurance required pursuant to this Agreement from companies authorized to do business within the State of New York and approved by the Superintendent of Insurance, which companies shall maintain a rating of at least Best's A-. The Municipality may, at any time after reasonable notice, review Franchisee's compliance with the provisions of this Section. Should the policies or certificates of insurance provided by Franchisee hereunder differ from accepted insurance industry forms, the Municipality shall have the right to review and approve such policies or certificates, provided such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.

20. RATES AND CHARGES

- 20.1. Rates and charges imposed by Franchisee for cable television service shall be subject to the approval of the Municipality, the NYSPSC, and the FCC to the extent required by applicable State and Federal law.
- 20.2. Franchisee shall comply with all notice requirements contained in Federal and State law, rules, and regulations pertaining to rates and charges for cable television service.

21. <u>EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES</u>

21.1. Franchisee will not unlawfully refuse to hire, nor will it unlawfully bar or discharge from employment, nor discriminate against any person in compensation or in terms, conditions, or privileges of employment because of age, race, creed, color, national origin, or sex.

22. MUNICIPALITY'S RIGHT TO INQUIRE ABOUT AND INSPECT SYSTEM

- 22.1. The Municipality, at any time, may make reasonable inquiries related to its regulatory responsibilities concerning the operation of the System. Franchisee shall respond to such inquiries in a timely fashion.
- 22.2. When repeated subscriber complaints cause the Municipality to question the reliability or technical quality of Cable Service, the Municipality shall have the right and authority to test or require Franchisee reasonably to test, analyze, and report on the performance of the System consistent with the requirements of NYPSC Rule 896 (or any subsequently enacted rule relating to testing and reporting of such tests). Franchisee shall cooperate fully with the Municipality and the NYPSC in performing such testing.
- 22.3. At all reasonable times and for the purpose of enforcement of this Agreement, Franchisee shall permit examination by any duly authorized representative of the Municipality, of all System facilities, together with any appurtenant property of Franchisee situated within the Municipality and outside of the Municipality if such property is utilized in the operation of the System serving the Municipality.

23. <u>MUNICIPALITY'S RIGHT TO INSPECT FRANCHISEE'S BOOKS AND</u> <u>RECORDS</u>

- 23.1. The Municipality reserves the right to inspect all pertinent books, records, maps, plans, financial statements and other like material of Franchisee, upon reasonable notice and during normal business hours, subject to the provisions of Section 25.
- 23.2. If any of such information is not kept in the Municipality, or upon notice Franchisee is unable to provide the records in the Municipality, and if the Municipality shall reasonably determine that an examination of such maps or records is necessary or appropriate to the performance of the Municipality's responsibilities under this Agreement, then all travel and maintenance expenses, in excess of one-hundred miles (100) miles per day, necessarily incurred in making such examination shall be paid by Franchisee.

24. <u>REPORTS TO BE FILED BY FRANCHISEE WITH THE MUNICIPALITY</u>

24.1. Upon request of the Municipality, Franchisee shall make available to the

24.2. Franchisee shall furnish to the Municipality such additional information and records with respect to the operation of the System in the Municipality, and the Cable Service provided to the Municipality under this Agreement, as may be reasonably necessary and appropriate to the performance of any of the rights, functions or duties of the Municipality in connection with this Agreement.

25. MANDATORY RECORD KEEPING

- 25.1. Franchisee shall comply with all record keeping requirements established by Federal and State law, rules, and regulation.
- 25.2. The Franchisee shall maintain a full and complete set of plans, records, and "as built" maps showing the exact location of all cable installed or in use in the Municipality, exclusive of subscriber service drops. Municipality specifically recognizes that "as built" maps submitted pursuant to this Section 25.2 shall be treated as confidential and proprietary, in accordance with the provisions of this Section 25 and applicable law.
- 25.3. All records, logs, and maps maintained pursuant to this Agreement shall be made available to the Municipality or its designee during Franchisee's regular business hours upon reasonable request, subject to the provisions of Sections 25.4 through 25.6 and applicable privacy laws.
- 25.4. Except: (a) publicly available information, including materials filed by Franchisee with governmental agencies for which no confidential treatment has been requested; (b) as indicated in writing by Franchisee; or (c) as provided by applicable law, Municipality shall treat all materials submitted by Franchisee as confidential and proprietary and shall make them available only to persons who must have access to such information in order to perform their duties on behalf of the Municipality.
- 25.5. In the event Municipality receives request for disclosure of information provided by Franchisee to Municipality that Municipality believes in good faith it must provide under law, then Municipality shall provide Franchisee with written notice of such request as soon as possible prior to disclosure to allow Franchisee to take such measures as it deems appropriate to redact records submitted to Municipality

25.6. If Franchisee determines in its sole discretion that information requested by Municipality contains proprietary or confidential data, or if records requested by Municipality must be kept confidential under applicable law, Franchisee may present redacted versions of documents responsive to Municipality's request.

26. MUNICIPAL EMERGENCIES

26.1. Franchisee shall participate, to the extent required by law, rule or regulation in the Emergency Alert System established pursuant to Part 11 of the FCC's rules. Such facilities shall, to the extent required by law, rule or regulation, be made available to the Municipality on a shared basis with other municipalities in the region.

PART V -- FRANCHISEE'S OBLIGATIONS TO SUBSCRIBERS AND CUSTOMER SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

27. <u>COMPLIANCE WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAW AND REGULATION</u>

27.1. Franchisee shall comply with all Federal and State laws and regulations that regulate Franchisee's customer service responsibilities.

28. EMPLOYEE IDENTIFICATION/TRAINING

- 28.1. Each employee of Franchisee entering upon private property, including employees of contractors and subcontractors employed by Franchisee, shall have on their person, and shall produce upon request, picture identification that clearly identifies the person as a representative of Franchisee and, notwithstanding any local law, shall display such identification when entering upon private property for the purpose of installing, repairing, soliciting or removing services.
- 28.2. Franchisee shall provide proper training for employees and shall institute policies and procedures that foster courteous and professional conduct.

29. REQUIREMENT FOR ADEQUATE TELEPHONE SYSTEM

- 29.1. Franchisee shall utilize a telephone system that shall meet, at a minimum, the customer service standards set by Federal and State law.
- 29.2. Franchisee shall have the ongoing responsibility to take reasonable measures to ensure that the telephone system utilized meets the reasonable customer service needs of its subscribers. In evaluating the performance of Franchisee under this section, the Municipality may review telephone systems in use in other jurisdictions by other cable companies, cable industry-established codes and standards, pertinent regulations in other jurisdictions, evaluations of telephone system performance commonly used in the industry, and other relevant factors.

30. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

- 30.1. To the extent practicable, Franchisee shall ensure that the subscriber's premises are restored to their pre-existing condition if damaged by Franchisee's employees or agents in any respect in connection with the installation, repair, or disconnection of Cable Service. The Franchisee shall be liable for any breach of provisions of this Agreement by its contractors, subcontractors or agents.
- 30.2. The Municipality shall have the right to promulgate new, revised or additional reasonable consumer protection standards, and penalties for Franchisee's failure to comply therewith, consistent with the authority granted under Section 632 of the Cable Act (47 U.S.C. Sec. 552).
- 30.3. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to or shall confer any rights or remedies on any third parties to enforce the terms of this Agreement.
- 30.4. Municipality shall, without further consideration, execute and deliver such further instruments and documents and do such other acts and things as Franchisee may reasonably request in order to effect and confirm this Agreement and the rights and obligations contemplated herein.
- 30.5. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements and negotiations between Franchisee and Municipality and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of the parties and their respective successors and assigns.

31. <u>NOTICE</u>

31.1. Notices required under this Agreement shall in writing and shall be mailed, first class, postage prepaid, to the addresses below. Either party may change the place where notice is to be given by providing such change in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to the time such change becomes effective. The time to respond to notices under this Agreement shall run from receipt of such written notice.

Notices to the Franchisee shall be mailed to:

Cablevision Systems Corporation 1111 Stewart Avenue Bethpage, NY 11714 Attention: Regional Vice President, Dodie Tschirch

With a copy to:

Cablevision of Wappingers Falls 1111 Stewart Avenue Bethpage, NY 11714 Attention: Legal Department

Notices to the Municipality shall be mailed to:

Town of Esopus 174 Broadway Port Ewen, NY 12466

PART VI -- GUARANTEE OF FRANCHISEE'S PERFORMANCE

32. PERIODIC PERFORMANCE EVALUATION SESSIONS

32.1. Upon sixty (60) days prior notification by the Municipality, Franchisee shall be prepared to participate in an evaluation of the performance of Franchisee under this Agreement. The timing of such performance evaluations shall be solely in the discretion of the Municipality; however, each such evaluation shall not be initiated sooner than one year after the close of a previously conducted
- 32.2. Not fewer than thirty (30) days prior to any performance evaluation, Municipality shall provide notice to Franchisee of the topics that it wishes to address. Topics which may be discussed at any performance evaluation shall be within the regulatory authority of Municipality and reasonably related to the operation of the System in the Municipality, and may include System performance, compliance with this Agreement and applicable law, customer service and complaint response, services provided, fees described in this Agreement, free services, applications of new technologies, and judicial, Federal or State filings.
- 32.3. During review and evaluation, Franchisee shall reasonably cooperate with the Municipality and shall provide such information, and documents, as the Municipality may reasonably need to perform its review, subject to the provisions of Section 25 of this Agreement.
- 32.4. Each performance evaluation shall be deemed to have been completed as of the date the Municipality issues a final report on its findings.
- 32.5. No evaluation session may be the basis of a revocation proceeding, nor shall notice to Franchisee of such a session constitute the notice required under Section 8.3 of this Agreement.

33. <u>EFFECT OF MUNICIPALITY'S FAILURE TO ENFORCE FRANCHISE</u> <u>PROVISIONS</u>

- 33.1. Franchisee shall comply with any and all provisions of this Agreement and applicable local, State and Federal law and regulation. Once a breach of a provision or provisions is identified in writing by the Municipality, and Franchisee is finally adjudged to have breached a provision or provisions as provided in this Agreement, the revocation provisions of this Agreement shall pertain as applicable.
- 33.2. Any claims arising out of any actual breach of this Agreement shall be effective from the date such breach is found to have commenced and notice is provided as in Section 31. Franchisee's responsibility to cure any such breach shall not be diminished by the failure of the Municipality to enforce any provision of this Agreement, provided however that any action for past liability based on Franchisee's failure to cure such breach shall be barred if Municipality has not provided notice of such claimed breach, pursuant to the procedures outlined in

34. LEVEL TERMS

- 34.1. It is a condition of the enforceability of each obligation in this Agreement against Franchisee that Municipality shall demand, impose and enforce such obligation against any subsequent provider, including any local exchange carrier (LEC) or LEC affiliate subject to franchise.
- 34.2. In the event that a non-franchised multi-channel video programmer/distributor provides service to residents of the Municipality, the Franchisee shall have a right to petition for Franchise Agreement amendments that relieve the Franchisee of burdens in this Agreement that create a competitive disadvantage to the Franchisee. Such petition shall: i) indicate the presence of a non-franchised competitor(s); ii) identify the basis for Franchisee's belief that certain provisions of the Franchise Agreement place Franchisee at a competitive disadvantage; iii) identify the provisions of this Agreement to be amended or repealed in order to eliminate the competitive disadvantage. The Municipality shall not unreasonably deny Franchisee's petition.
- 34.3. Nothing in this Section 34 shall be deemed a waiver of any remedies available to Franchisee under Federal, State or Municipal Law, including but not limited to Section 625 of the Cable Act, 47 U.S.C. Section 545.

35. <u>APPROVAL OF THE NYSPC</u>

35.1. The terms of this Agreement, and any subsequent amendments hereto, are subject to applicable Federal, State and local law, the Rules and Regulations of the FCC, the NYSPSC, and any other applicable regulatory body with appropriate jurisdiction. Further, the terms of this Franchise Agreement and any subsequent amendments are subject to the approval of the NYSPSC.

Town of Esopus, Ulster County, New York

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have hereunto executed this Agreement as of the date written below.

Town of Esopus

K By:< Supervisor

Date: 11/21/06

CABLEVISION OF WAPPINGERS FALLS, INC.

· Dodie P. Jochinch By:

Vice President

1/25/07 Date: ____

617.20

Appendix A State Environmental Quality Review FULL ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM

Purpose: The full EAF is designed to help applicants and agencies determine, in an orderly manner, whether a project or action may be significant. The question of whether an action may be significant is not always easy to answer. Frequently, there are aspects of a project that are subjective or unmeasurable. It is also understood that those who determine significance may have little or no formal knowledge of the environment or may not be technically expert in environmental analysis. In addition, many who have knowledge in one particular area may not be aware of the broader concerns affecting the question of significance.

The full EAF is intended to provide a method whereby applicants and agencies can be assured that the determination process has been orderly, comprehensive in nature, yet flexible enough to allow introduction of information to fit a project or action.

Full EAF Components: The full EAF is comprised of three parts:

- Part 1: Provides objective data and information about a given project and its site. By identifying basic project data, it assists a reviewer in the analysis that takes place in Parts 2 and 3.
- Part 2: Focuses on identifying the range of possible impacts that may occur from a project or action. It provides guidance as to whether an impact is likely to be considered small to moderate or whether it is a potentially-large impact. The form also identifies whether an impact can be mitigated or reduced.
- Part 3: If any impact in Part 2 is identified as potentially-large, then Part 3 is used to evaluate whether or not the impact is actually important.

THIS AREA FOR LEAD AGENCY USE ONLY

DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE -- Type 1 and Unlisted Actions

| | ions of EAF completed for this project: | Part 1 | Part 2 | Part 3 | | |
|--|--|-------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|--|--|
| | the magnitude and importance of each impact, it is | | | | | |
| A. The project will not result in any large and important impact(s) and, therefore, is one which will not have significant impact on the environment, therefore a negative declaration will be prepared. | | | | | | |
| B . | Although the project could have a significant effe for this Unlisted Action because the mitigation m a CONDITIONED negative declaration will be prej | easures described in P/ | | * | | |
| C . | The project may result in one or more large and in environment, therefore a positive declaration will | | nay have a significan | nt impact on the | | |
| *A Cond | ditioned Negative Declaration is only valid for Unlis | ted Actions | | | | |
| Certifica | ate of Confirmation for the T. Kent Franchise | | | | | |

Name of Action

NYS Dept. of Public Service

PART 1--PROJECT INFORMATION Prepared by Project Sponsor

NOTICE: This document is designed to assist in determining whether the action proposed may have a significant effect on the environment. Please complete the entire form, Parts A through E. Answers to these questions will be considered as part of the application for approval and may be subject to further verification and public review. Provide any additional information you believe will be needed to complete Parts 2 and 3.

It is expected that completion of the full EAF will be dependent on information currently available and will not involve new studies, research or investigation. If information requiring such additional work is unavailable, so indicate and specify each instance.

State New York Zip Code 12590

Name of Action Award of Cable Franchise to Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc

Location of Action (include Street Address, Municipality and County)

Hortontown Hill Road in the Town of Kent, Putnam County

Name of Applicant/Sponsor Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, Inc.

Address 719 Old Route 9N

City / PO Wappingers Falls

Business Telephone 845 296-3564

Name of Owner (if different) N/A

Address

City / PO ______ State _____ Zip Code _____

Business Telephone

Description of Action:

Activities undertaken by Cablevision pursuant to the authority awarded by franchise...

Extension of cable television plant from the Town of East Fishkill to a contiguous portion of the Town of Kent

Map is attached.

Please Complete Each Question--Indicate N.A. if not applicable

A. SITE DESCRIPTION

Physical setting of overall project, both developed and undeveloped areas.

| 1. | Present Land Use: 🔛 Urban | Industrial | Commerciat | 🖌 Residential (suburban) | Rural (non-farm) |
|----|---------------------------|-------------|------------|--------------------------|------------------|
| | Forest | Agriculture | Other | | |
| | | | | | |

2. Total acreage of project area: ______ acres. CABLE LENGTH: 1.38 miles

| APPROXIMATE ACREAGE | PRESENTLY | AFTER COMPLETION |
|--|-----------|------------------|
| Meadow or Brushland (Non-agricultural) | acres | acres |
| Forested | acres | acres |
| Agricultural (Includes orchards, cropland, pasture, etc.) | acres | acres |
| Wetland (Freshwater or tidal as per Articles 24,25 of ECL) | acres | acres |
| Water Surface Area | acres | acres |
| Unvegetated (Rock, earth or fill) | acres | acres |
| Roads, buildings and other paved surfaces | acres | acres |
| Other (Indicate type) | acres | acres |

3. What is predominant soil type(s) on project site? <u>N/A No pole placements required.</u>

| a. | Soil drainage: | Well drained | % of site | Moderately well drained | % of site. |
|----|----------------|----------------|-----------|-------------------------|------------|
| | | Poorly drained | % of site | | |

 If any agricultural land is involved, how many acres of soil are classified within soil group 1 through 4 of the NYS Land Classification System? ______ acres (see 1 NYCRR 370).

| 4 | Are there bedrock outcroppings on project site? | T Yes | NA |
|----|---|-------|-------|
| 4. | Are there bedrock outcroppings on project site? | 162 | 11/14 |

- a. What is depth to bedrock _____ (in feet)
- 5. Approximate percentage of proposed project site with slopes:

| | | - | | | |
|--------|----|----------|------------|----------------|----|
| 10 10% | 0/ | 110 150/ | 0 / | 15% or prostor | 0/ |

11. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal life that is identified as threatened or endangered?



| Identify each species: |
|---|
| Identify each species: |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| 2. Are there any unique or unusual land forms on the project site? (i.e., cliffs, dunes, other geological formations? |
| Yes No |
| Describe: |
| |
| |
| |
| 3. Is the project site presently used by the community or neighborhood as an open space or recreation area? |
| Yes No |
| |
| If yes, explain: |
| |
| |
| 4. Does the present site include scenic views known to be important to the community? |
| |
| |
| 5. Streams within or contiguous to project area: |
| N/A |
| |
| |
| a Name of Stream and name of Diver to which it is tributany |
| a. Name of Stream and name of River to which it is tributary |
| a. Name of Stream and name of River to which it is tributary |
| a. Name of Stream and name of River to which it is tributary |

16. Lakes, ponds, wetland areas within or contiguous to project area:

N/A

| 17. | . Is the site served by existing public utilities? |
|-----|--|
| | a. If YES, does sufficient capacity exist to allow connection? |
| | b. If YES, will improvements be necessary to allow connection? |
| 18. | . Is the site located in an agricultural district certified pursuant to Agriculture and Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304? |
| 19. | . Is the site located in or substantially contiguous to a Critical Environmental Area designated pursuant to Article 8 of the ECL, and 6 NYCRR 617? Yes No |
| 20. | . Has the site ever been used for the disposal of solid or hazardous wastes? |
| B. | Project Description |
| 1. | Physical dimensions and scale of project (fill in dimensions as appropriate). |
| | a. Total contiguous acreage owned or controlled by project sponsor: <u>N/A</u> acres. |
| | b. Project acreage to be developed:N/A_acres initially;acres ultimately. |
| | c. Project acreage to remain undeveloped: <u>N/A</u> acres. |
| | d. Length of project, in miles: <u>1.38</u> (if appropriate) |
| | e. If the project is an expansion, indicate percent of expansion proposed. N/A % |
| | f. Number of off-street parking spaces existing <u>N/A</u> ; proposed |
| | g. Maximum vehicular trips generated per hour: <u>N/A</u> (upon completion of project)? |
| | h. If residential: Number and type of housing units: |
| | One Family Two Family Multiple Family Condominium |
| | Initially |
| | Ultimately |
| | i. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: <u>N/A</u> height; width; length. |
| | j. Linear feet of frontage along a public thoroughfare project will occupy is?7.307 ft. |
| 2. | How much natural material (i.e. rock, earth, etc.) will be removed from the site?tons/cubic yards. |
| 3. | Will disturbed areas be reclaimed |

a. If yes, for what intended purpose is the site being reclaimed?

| 5. | Will any mature forest (over 1 |) years old) or other local | ally-important vegetation be removed by this | project? |
|----|--------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|----------|
|----|--------------------------------|-----------------------------|--|----------|

| Yes | x | No | N/A |
|-----|---|----|-----|
| | | | |

6. If single phase project: Anticipated period of construction: <u>3</u> months, (including demolition)

- 7. If multi-phased: N/A
 - a. Total number of phases anticipated _____ (number)
 - b. Anticipated date of commencement phase 1: _____ month _____ year, (including demolition)
 - c. Approximate completion date of final phase: _____ month _____ year.
 - d. Is phase 1 functionally dependent on subsequent phases?
- 8. Will blasting occur during construction? Yes INO
- 9. Number of jobs generated: during construction _____0; after project is complete ____0
- 10. Number of jobs eliminated by this project $\underline{0}$.
- 11. Will project require relocation of any projects or facilities? Yes
 - If yes, explain:

| 12. | Is surface liquid waste disposal involved? Yes |
|-----|---|
| | a. If yes, indicate type of waste (sewage, industrial, etc) and amount |
| | b. Name of water body into which effluent will be discharged |
| 13. | Is subsurface liquid waste disposal involved? Yes II No Type |
| 14. | Will surface area of an existing water body increase or decrease by proposal? |
| | If yes, explain: |
| | |
| | |

15. Is project or any portion of project located in a 100 year flood plain?

| 16 | Will the project generate solid waste? | | Yes | | No |
|-----|--|--------|------|---------|------|
| 10. | will are broken denerate polia wapret | تسسينا | 1163 | and and | INO. |

e. If yes, explain:

| 17. Will the project involve the disposal of solid waste? Yes INo |
|--|
| a. If yes, what is the anticipated rate of disposal? tons/month. |
| b. If yes, what is the anticipated site life? years. |
| 18. Will project use herbicides or pesticides? |
| 19. Will project routinely produce odors (more than one hour per day)? |
| 20. Will project produce operating noise exceeding the local ambient noise levels? Yes INo |
| 21. Will project result in an increase in energy use? 🔳 Yes 🔝 No |
| |
| If yes, indicate type(s) |
| If yes, indicate type(s) Electricity for power supplies. |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
| Electricity for power supplies. |
| Electricity for power supplies. 22. If water supply is from wells, indicate pumping capacity <u>N/A</u> gallons/minute. |

| 25. | Approvals Required: | | | Туре | Submittal Date |
|-----|------------------------------------|-------|-------|-------------------------------|----------------|
| | City, Town, Village Board | Yes | No | Town of Kent Award Franchise | 2-12-2007 |
| | City, Town, Village Planning Board | Yes | No No | | |
| | City, Town Zoning Board | Yes | No | | |
| | City, County Health Department | Yes | No No | | |
| | Other Local Agencies | Yes | No | | |
| | Other Regional Agencies | Yes | No No | | |
| | State Agencies | • Yes | No No | Public Service Commission | |
| | Federal Agencies | Yes | No | | |

.

٩,

2. What is the zoning classification(s) of the site?

N/A

3. What is the maximum potential development of the site if developed as permitted by the present zoning?

N/A

4. What is the proposed zoning of the site?

N/A

5. What is the maximum potential development of the site if developed as permitted by the proposed zoning?

N/A

- 6. Is the proposed action consistent with the recommended uses in adopted local land use plans?
- 7. What are the predominant land use(s) and zoning classifications within a ¼ mile radius of proposed action?

| Residential | |
|-------------|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

Yes

No

| Will proposed action require any authorization(s) for the formation of s | | Yes I No |
|--|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|
| | | |
| . Will the proposed action create a demand for any community provided | I services (recreation, educa | ation, police, fire protectio |
| a. If yes, is existing capacity sufficient to handle projected demand? | Yes [| No |
| | | |
| Will the proposed action result in the generation of traffic significantly a. If yes, is the existing road network adequate to handle the addition | · — | Yes No |
| Informational Details | | |
| Attach any additional information as may be needed to clarify your prosociated with your proposal, please discuss such impacts and the measure of the second | | |
| Verification I certify that the information provided above is true to the best of my | knowledge. | |
| Applicant/Sponsor Name Cablevision of Wappingers Falls, | Date | 6-1-07 |
| Signature Aller Carro | | |
| | | |

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment.

PART 2 - PROJECT IMPACTS AND THEIR MAGNITUDE Responsibility of Lead Agency

General Information (Read Carefully)

- In completing the form the reviewer should be guided by the question: Have my responses and determinations been reasonable? The reviewer is not expected to be an expert environmental analyst.
- 1 The Examples provided are to assist the reviewer by showing types of impacts and wherever possible the threshold of magnitude that would trigger a response in column 2. The examples are generally applicable throughout the State and for most situations. But, for any specific project or site other examples and/or lower thresholds may be appropriate for a Potential Large Impact response, thus requiring evaluation in Part 3.
- I The impacts of each project, on each site, in each locality, will vary. Therefore, the examples are illustrative and have been offered as guidance. They do not constitute an exhaustive list of impacts and thresholds to answer each question.
- The number of examples per question does not indicate the importance of each question.
- In identifying impacts, consider long term, short term and cumulative effects.

Instructions (Read carefully)

- a. Answer each of the 20 questions in PART 2. Answer Yes if there will be any impact.
- b. Maybe answers should be considered as Yes answers.
- c. If answering Yes to a question then check the appropriate box(column 1 or 2)to indicate the potential size of the impact. If impact threshold equals or exceeds any example provided, check column 2. If impact will occur but threshold is lower than example, check column 1.
- d. Identifying that an Impact will be potentially large (column 2) does not mean that it is also necessarily significant. Any large impact must be evaluated in PART 3 to determine significance. Identifying an impact in column 2 simply asks that it be looked at further.
- e. If reviewer has doubt about size of the impact then consider the impact as potentially large and proceed to PART 3.
- f. If a potentially large impact checked in column 2 can be mitigated by change(s) in the project to a small to moderate impact, also check the Yes box in column 3. A No response indicates that such a reduction is not possible. This must be explained in Part 3.

| 1 | 2 | 3 |
|----------|-----------|----------------|
| Small to | Potential | Can Impact Be |
| Moderate | Large | Mitigated by |
| Impact | Impact | Project Change |

Impact on Land

1. Will the Proposed Action result in a physical change to the project



site?

Examples that would apply to column 2

Any construction on slopes of 15% or greater, (15 foot rise per 100 foot of length), or where the general slopes in the project area exceed 10%.

Construction on land where the depth to the water table is less than 3 feet.

Construction of paved parking area for 1,000 or more vehicles.

| pot opes | | | Yes | □ No |
|-------------|---------------------|------|--------|-------------|
| able | | | Yes | No |
| re | | | Yes | No |
| | linear and a second | [mm] | From 1 | - |

| | | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|--------|---|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| ٠ | Construction or expansion of a santary landfill. | | | Yes No |
| • | Construction in a designated floodway. | | | Yes No |
| • | Other impacts: | | | Yes No |
| | | | | |
| | /ill there be an effect to any unique or unusual land forms found on the site? (i.e., cliffs, dunes, geological formations, etc.) | | | |
| • | Specific land forms: | | | Yes No |
| | | | | |
| | Impact on Water | | | |
| (1 | /ill Proposed Action affect any water body designated as protected? Jnder Articles 15, 24, 25 of the Environmental Conservation Law, | | | |
| E | | | | |
| E • | xamples that would apply to column 2 Developable area of site contains a protected water body | | | Yes No |
| ٠ | Dredging more than 100 cubic yards of material from channel of a protected stream. | | | Yes No |
| • | Extension of utility distribution facilities through a protected water body. | | | Yes No |
| • | Construction in a designated freshwater or tidal wetland. | | | Yes No |
| • | Other impacts: | | | Yes No |
| | | | | |
| 4. V | Vill Proposed Action affect any non-protected existing or new body of | | | |

water? NO YES Examples that would apply to column 2

| | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Chang |
|--|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---|
| Will Proposed Action affect surface or groundwater quality or quantity? | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 Proposed Action will require a discharge permit. | | | Yes N |
| Proposed Action requires use of a source of water that does no have approval to serve proposed (project) action. | ot 🔲 | | |
| Proposed Action requires water supply from wells with greater than 45 gallons per minute pumping capacity. | | | Yes N |
| Construction or operation causing any contamination of a wate supply system. | or 🛄 | | Yes |
| Proposed Action will adversely affect groundwater. | | | |
| Liquid effluent will be conveyed off the site to facilities which presently do not exist or have inadequate capacity. | | | Yes I |
| Proposed Action would use water in excess of 20,000 gallons per day. | | | Yes I |
| Proposed Action will likely cause siltation or other discharge in an existing body of water to the extent that there will be an obvious visual contrast to natural conditions. | to 🔲 | | Yes I |
| Proposed Action will require the storage of petroleum or chemical products greater than 1,100 gallons. | | | Yes I |
| Proposed Action will allow residential uses in areas without water and/or sewer services. | | | Yes I |
| Proposed Action locates commercial and/or industrial uses which may require new or expansion of existing waste treatme and/or storage facilities. | nt | | Yes I |
| Other impacts: | | | Yes I |

| | | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|---------|---|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| | "III Proposed Action alter drainage flow or patterns, or surface water noff? NO YES | | | |
| E) • | xamples that would apply to column 2 Proposed Action would change flood water flows | | | Yes No |
| ٠ | Proposed Action may cause substantial erosion. | | | Yes No |
| | Proposed Action is incompatible with existing drainage patterns. | | | Yes No |
| • | Proposed Action will allow development in a designated floodway. | | | Yes No |
| • | Other impacts: | | | Yes No |
| | IMPACT ON AIR | | | • |
| 7. W | 'ill Proposed Action affect air quality? NO YES | | | |
| E) • | xamples that would apply to column 2 Proposed Action will induce 1,000 or more vehicle trips in any given hour. | | | Yes No |
| • | Proposed Action will result in the incineration of more than 1 ton of refuse per hour. | | | Yes No |
| • | Emission rate of total contaminants will exceed 5 lbs. per hour or a heat source producing more than 10 million BTU's per hour. | | | Yes No |
| • | Proposed Action will allow an increase in the amount of land committed to industrial use. | | | Yes No |
| • | Proposed Action will allow an increase in the density of industrial development within existing industrial areas. | | | Yes No |
| • | Other impacts: | | | |

INTRACT ON DI ANTO AND ANIMAN O

| | | 1 Smail to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|-----|---|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| | Removal of any portion of a critical or significant wildlife habitat. | | | Yes No |
| | Application of pesticide or herbicide more than twice a year, other than for agricultural purposes. | | | Yes No |
| | Other impacts: | | | Yes No |
| | | | | |
| 9. | Will Proposed Action substantially affect non-threatened or non- endangered species? | | | |
| | Examples that would apply to column 2 Proposed Action would substantially interfere with any resident or migratory fish, shellfish or wildlife species. | | | Yes No |
| | Proposed Action requires the removal of more than 10 acres of mature forest (over 100 years of age) or other locally important vegetation. | | | Yes No |
| | Other impacts: | | | Yes No |
| | | | | |
| 10. | MPACT ON AGRICULTURAL LAND RESOURCES Will Proposed Action affect agricultural land resources? | | | |
| | Examples that would apply to column 2 The Proposed Action would sever, cross or limit access to agricultural land (includes cropland, hayfields, pasture, vineyard, orchard, etc.) | | | Yes No |
| | Construction activity would excavate or compact the soil profile of agricultural land. | | | Yes No |
| | The Proposed Action would irreversibly convert more than 10 acres of agricultural land or, if located in an Agricultural District, more than 2.5 acres of agricultural land. | | | Yes No |

| | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|---|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| The Proposed Action would disrupt or prevent installation of agricultural land management systems (e.g., subsurface drain lines, outlet ditches, strip cropping); or create a need for such measures (e.g. cause a farm field to drain poorly due to increased runoff). | | | Yes No |
| Other impacts: | | | |
| | | | |
| IMPACT ON AESTHETIC RESOURCES | | | |
| 11. Will Proposed Action affect aesthetic resources? (If necessary. use the Visual EAF Addendum in Section 617.20, Appendix B.) | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 Proposed land uses, or project components obviously different from or in sharp contrast to current surrounding land use patterns, whether man-made or natural. | | | Yes No |
| Proposed land uses, or project components visible to users of aesthetic resources which will eliminate or significantly reduce their enjoyment of the aesthetic qualities of that resource. | | | |
| Project components that will result in the elimination or significant screening of scenic views known to be important to the area. | | | Yes No |
| Other impacts: | | | Yes No |
| | | | |
| IMPACT ON HISTORIC AND ARCHAEOLOGICAL RESOURCES | | | |
| 12. Will Proposed Action impact any site or structure of historic, prehistoric or paleontological importance? | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 Proposed Action occurring wholly or partially within or substantially contiguous to any facility or site listed on the State or National Register of historic places. | | | Yes No |
| Any impact to an archaeological site or fossil bed located within | | | Yes No |

| | | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|---|---|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| Other impacts: | | | | Yes No |
| | | | | |
| IMPACT ON | OPEN SPACE AND RECREATION | | | |
| open spaces or recrea | ffect the quantity or quality of existing or future ttional opportunities? YES | | | |
| Examples that would aThe permanent for | apply to column 2 reclosure of a future recreational opportunity. | | | Yes No |
| A major reduction | of an open space important to the community. | | | Yes No |
| Other impacts: | | | | Yes No |
| | | | | |
| IMPACT ON C | RITICAL ENVIRONMENTAL AREAS | | | |
| characteristics of a crit pursuant to subdivision | mpact the exceptional or unique tical environmental area (CEA) established n 6NYCRR 617.14(g)? YES | | | |
| List the environmental the CEA. | characteristics that caused the designation of | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| Examples that would a | apply to column 2 | | 1 j | |
| | o locate within the CEA? | السبا ومسر | | |
| Proposed Action v resource? | vill result in a reduction in the quantity of the | | | Yes No |
| Proposed Action v resource? | vill result in a reduction in the quality of the | | | Yes No |
| Proposed Action v | will impact the use, function or enjoyment of the | | | |

| | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|--|--|-----------------------------------|--|
| Other impacts: | | | Yes No |
| | | | |
| IMPACT ON OPEN SPACE AND RECREATION | ************************************** | | |
| 3. Will proposed Action affect the quantity or quality of existing or future open spaces or recreational opportunities? | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 The permanent foreclosure of a future recreational opportunity. | | | |
| A major reduction of an open space important to the community. | | | Yes No |
| Other impacts: | | | |
| Will Proposed Action impact the exceptional or unique characteristics of a critical environmental area (CEA) established pursuant to subdivision 6NYCRR 617.14(g)? NO YES List the environmental characteristics that caused the designation of the CEA. | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 | | | |
| Proposed Action to locate within the CEA? | | | |
| Proposed Action will result in a reduction in the quantity of the resource? | ليسيا | لسيا | |
| Proposed Action will result in a reduction in the quality of the resource? | | | |
| Proposed Action will impact the use, function or enjoyment of the | | | |

| | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|--|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| IMPACT ON TRANSPORTATION | | | |
| 15. Will there be an effect to existing transportation systems? | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 Alteration of present patterns of movement of people and/or goods. | | | Yes No |
| Proposed Action will result in major traffic problems. | | | Yes No |
| Other impacts: | <u> </u> | | |
| IMPACT ON ENERGY | | | |
| 16. Will Proposed Action affect the community's sources of fuel or energy supply? | | | |
| | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 Proposed Action will cause a greater than 5% Increase in the use of any form of energy in the municipality. | | | |
| Proposed Action will require the creation or extension of an energy transmission or supply system to serve more than 50 single or two family residences or to serve a major commercial or industrial use. | | | Yes No |
| Other Impacts: | | | |
| | | | |
| NOISE AND ODOR IMPACT | | | |
| 17. Will there be objectionable odors, noise, or vibration as a result of the Proposed Action? | | | |
| | | | |
| Examples that would apply to column 2 Blasting within 1,500 feet of a hospital, school or other sensitive facility. | | | Yes No |

| | | 1 Small to Moderate Impact | 2 Potential Large Impact | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by Project Change |
|---------|---|-------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|--|
| | IMPACT ON PUBLIC HEALTH | | | |
| | Proposed Action affect public health and safety? | - | n | |
| • | Proposed Action may cause a risk of explosion or release of hazardous substances (i.e. oil, pesticides, chemicals, radiation, etc.) in the event of accident or upset conditions, or there may be a chronic low level discharge or emission. | Land | | Yes No |
| ٠ | Proposed Action may result in the burial of "hazardous wastes" in any form (i.e. toxic, poisonous, highly reactive, radioactive, irritating, infectious, etc.) | | | Yes No |
| • | Storage facilities for one million or more gallons of liquefied natural gas or other flammable liquids. | | | |
| ٠ | Proposed Action may result in the excavation or other disturbance within 2,000 feet of a site used for the disposal of solid or hazardous waste. | | | Yes No |
| ٠ | Other impacts: | | | |
| | | | | |
| | IMPACT ON GROWTH AND CHARACTER OF COMMUNITY OR NEIGHBORHOOD | | | |
| 19, Wil | Proposed Action affect the character of the existing community? | | | |
| Exa | amples that would apply to column 2 The permanent population of the city, town or village in which the project is located is likely to grow by more than 5%. | | | Yes No |
| ٠ | The municipal budget for capital expenditures or operating services will increase by more than 5% per year as a result of this project. | | | Yes No |
| • | Proposed Action will conflict with officially adopted plans or goals. | | | Yes No |
| • | Proposed Action will cause a change in the density of land use. | | | Yes No |
| | Proposed Action will replace or eliminate existing facilities. | | | Yes No |

| | | 1 Small to Moderate | 2 Potential Large | 3 Can Impact Be Mitigated by | | |
|---|--|---------------------------|-------------------------|------------------------------------|--|--|
| | | Impact | Impact | Project Change | | |
| • | Proposed Action will set an important precedent for future projects. | | | Yes No | | |
| • | Proposed Action will create or eliminate employment. | | | Yes No | | |
| ٠ | Other impacts: | | | Yes No | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| 20. Is there, or is there likely to be, public controversy related to potential | | | | | | |
| adverse environment impacts? | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |

If Any Action in Part 2 is identified as a Potential Large Impact or if you Cannot Determine the Magnitude of Impact, Proceed to Part 3

Part 3 - EVALUATION OF THE IMPORTANCE OF IMPACTS

Responsibility of Lead Agency

Part 3 must be prepared if one or more impact(s) is considered to be potentially large, even if the impact(s) may be mitigated.

Instructions (If you need more space, attach additional sheets)

Discuss the following for each impact identified in Column 2 of Part 2:

- 1. Briefly describe the impact.
- 2. Describe (if applicable) how the impact could be mitigated or reduced to a small to moderate impact by project change(s).
- 3. Based on the information available, decide if it is reasonable to conclude that this impact is important.

To answer the question of importance, consider:

- ! The probability of the impact occurring
- ! The duration of the impact
- 1 Its irreversibility, including permanently lost resources of value
- 1 Whether the impact can or will be controlled
- 1 The regional consequence of the impact
- 1 Its potential divergence from local needs and goals
- ! Whether known objections to the project relate to this impact.